From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 8/11/2010 3:55:42 PM

To: 'mpl@cpuc.ca.gov' (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Fw: Pit 1 diversion

Randy is on top of the graffiti !

----- Original Message -----

From: Livingston, Randy

To: Cooper, Shawn; Loduca, Janet C.; Mullen, Patrick W; Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Wed Aug 11 15:18:32 2010

Subject: Fw: Pit 1 diversion

Update if you are asked.

----- Original Message -----

From: Stalica, Chip G

To: Livingston, Randy; Thoma, Alvin
Sent: Wed Aug 11 15:10:33 2010
Subject: RE: Pit 1 diversion

Randy and Alvin:
Pit 1 Diversion project going good. The highlights are:

Completed repainting of dam

Priority fencing installed (much more needed and ongoing)

CamGuard tower and sensors being installed, expected complete next week
Sheriffs Dept consultation complete with documentation of past offenses
Added appropriate signage

To do

Restrict vehicle traffic with additional boulders(tribal consultation in progress)
Contribution to Secret Witness Program

PROSECUTE!

Good cooperation with Sheriffs, Insulation and Coatings, and Corp Security.
Thanks,

Chip

From: Livingston, Randy
Sent: Tuesday, August 03,2010 10:18 AM
To: Stalica, Chip G; Thoma, Alvin
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Subject: RE: Pit 1 diversion

How's it coming?

From: Stalica, Chip G

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 10:07 AM

To: Peterson, Michael R (Corp Security); Livingston, Randy

Cc: Moore, James (Corp Security); Griswold, Kevin W (Corp Security); Puts, Robert J; Cochran, Kerry; Murray,
Dana T; Zanin, Michael; Sheeran, Dennis

Subject: RE: Pit 1 diversion

Mike:

Appreciate the help. We need to get this situation fully under control ASAP and are working with Insulation and
Coatings to get the graffiti removed. Will need to coordinate your and their efforts so that our removal efforts are
for naught. We are shooting to have this situation well under control by 8/11.

I have included Zeke Zanin who has responsibility as the primary coordinator for the watershed efforts, Dana
Murray who is the Gemeration Supervisor responsible for the operational aspects at Pit 1, and Dennis Sheeran
from Insulation and Coatings in the cc.

Thanks,

Chip

From: Peterson, Michael R (Corp Security)

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 8:13 AM

To: Livingston, Randy; Stalica, Chip G

Cc: Moore, James (Corp Security); Griswold, Kevin W (Corp Security); Puts, Robert J; Cochran, Kerry
Subject: Re: Pit 1 diversion

Randy/Chip,

I'm familiar with the location and related problems. I will have Jim Moore and Kevin Griswold work with your
team and the local DA and SO. There might be some technology that we can deploy to start building our
case/evidence.

Randy, I was at Wise Canal yesterday. I will share my observations/suggestions when I return to my office on
Friday. M

----- Original Message -----

From: Livingston, Randy

To: Peterson, Michael R (Corp Security)
Cc: Thoma, Alvin; Stalica, Chip G

Sent: Wed Jul 14 09:02:31 2010

Subject: Pit 1 diversion

Mike;
Would appreciate your help on an issue Chip Stalica is dealing with.

This is an issue noticed by President Peevey and staff on a recent CPUC tour, and subsequently brought to Peter
Darbee and Chris Johns attention.
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We have two "local” issues at the Pit 1 diversion near Fall River Mills. We have struggled to deal with these with
local enforcement over the years, I'd say less than successfully. We need to take concerted action to put an end to
this.

First is graffiti on the dam. It takes about $20k a shot to paint over it each time.

Second, but more important is a public safety issue - where kids get into the outfall, and tie on ropes to the
structure to "wakeboard"” in the flow.

We've been successful in resolving these issues when we've been able to get an arrest, get it prosecuted, and get it
publicized. I think we've had trouble getting steps 1 and 2 accomplished.

Can you give us recommendations on security enhancements and some help with local enforcement and the DA?
I know Chip is already on this, but did want to assure it's on your radar screen given political sensitivities.
Thanks for your teams always expert and professional support.

Randy
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